# **MINUTES OF JANUARY 2013 MEETING**

#### INTRODUCTION OF BOARD AND MEMBERS

27 members and 3 board members in attendance.

#### • PREVIOUS MINUTES & CORRESPONDENCE

Secretary Bob announced that the previous minutes have been posted and asked for a motion to approve them. Motion carried. Two magazines were passed to members.

## • TREASURER'S & MEMBERSHIP REPORTS

In place of Treasurer Andy, Secretary Bob gave the report for November 1 to December 31. Motion made to accept report and seconded. Motion carried.

Membership coordinator Joe said as of January we have 101 Individual members, 29 family & 2 Bike shops.

## • 2013 BUDGET PROPOSAL

Debbie gave a line by line breakdown of the proposed budget. Discussion on various line items were discussed with the members. It was agreed that \$1,617 balance from last year was to be carried over as income for this year. \$250 was added for the purchase of marshal vests to be used by the club. Secretary Bob will keep track of who has them. \$100 was allocated for Mountain bikers for the end of their year party.

Vote was taken to discontinue the "Winter Madness" program and passed 17 to 2. Motion to pass the budget with the changes discussed was made and passed.

## • 2013 CALENDAR OF FUTURE RIDES

Debbie and Barbara gave a list of rides that the club will be doing. They will be listed on the website.

## RIDE REPORTS

Results were given about the "Frostbite Series"

Secretary Bob told the members that he will receive the sign up sheets from the ride leaders. They can either give the sheets or scan them and send by email.

## • UPCOMING RIDES

Jeff Mines spoke about Bike Virginia ride in June. Barb Bennett spoke about the Finger Lakes ride. There are 12 rooms booked with 14 spots assigned and 10 open. Howard Kradjel spoke about the South Dakota ride. He has 11 riders and is looking for 20 riders. It is 7 days, 350 miles with a cost of \$1,800. These rides will be discussed at a later date.

## • RIDE LEADER WORKSHOP

Rider leader Workshop - Saturday, Feb 2 following the rides. Pizza will be served. This workshop is open to all members. All current ride leaders are encouraged to attend as well as is anyone that is interested in being a ride leader.

#### • CPR FIRST AID TRAINING SEMINAR

Jeff said the Red Cross has a 4 ½ hr course for \$ 90 + \$ 250 Service fee. Rescue Training Institute, a division of the American Heart Association, has a 3-6 hour CRP & first aid certification designed for cyclists. The cost is \$75. We would like to schedule this workshop in March. Please email <u>daasbjorn@gmail.com</u> if you are interested.

## • BREAKAWAY RYDER

A new spin studio in Shrewsbury - <u>http://www.breakawayryder.com</u> will hold a spin class for JSTS members, 10 spots were open, 1 remains. The date options to be confirmed are Wed Jan 23rd, or Jan 30th @ 7pm. If you are interested please email Deb @ <u>hazlet.drummer@gmail.com</u>. The cost is \$4.50 . If there is enough interest another may be scheduled.

#### • NEXT MEETING

Monday, Feb 11 at the Monmouth Library in Manalapan. Guest speaker - Cyndi Steiner of the NJ Bike Walk Coalition

No other business; meeting adjourned.